
1

Crystal Williams Goodwin

From: Jennifer Carey
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:25 PM
To: Crystal Williams Goodwin
Subject: FW: Law Review Requested - Modification #1 to MOA with KYTC for Turf Mowing State 

Routes
Attachments: bluesheet memo Mod 1 to MOA.docx; SC_605_2000001453_LFUCG Mowing with cover 

memo.pdf; Contract 135-2020.PDF; R-324-2020.pdf; Memo Style.pdf

KYTC got me the updated contract much faster than I thought they would.  It is attached.  I’ve also attached the original 
resolution and contract if it is appropriate to upload those as well. 
 
Finally, is there a way to specify in Legistar that the KYTC would prefer that the Mayor sign as the 2nd Party on the last 
page?  Would attaching the email to the file (see last attachment) get the attention of the Council Clerk? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Jennifer 
 

From: Jennifer Carey  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:17 PM 
To: Crystal Williams Goodwin <cwilliams2@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: FW: Law Review Requested - Modification #1 to MOA with KYTC for Turf Mowing State Routes 
 
Crystal, 
 
Can you initiate a Legistar file for the attached bluesheet memo?  Let me know the File Number when you can and I’ll 
finish the memo and sign it for uploading.  I’m also working to get a revised contract from KYTC that drops my name 
from the signature line on the last page.  I’ll forward that once they send it over. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Jennifer 
 

From: Michael Cravens <mcravens@lexingtonky.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:49 PM 
To: Commissioner EQ PW Exec Asst <commeqpwea@lexingtonky.gov>; Jennifer Carey <jcarey@lexingtonky.gov> 
Cc: Nancy Albright <nalbright@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: RE: Law Review Requested - Modification #1 to MOA with KYTC for Turf Mowing State Routes 
 
I have reviewed this request for a resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to 
execute Contract Modification #1 to the Memorandum of Agreement with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC), 
for turf mowing and vegetation management services by the Division of Environmental Services on state-owned right of 
way, increasing the rate of compensation to the Urban County Government from $35.00 per acre to $36.00 per acre for 
areas along Citation Boulevard and from $58.00 per acre to $66.68 per acre for all other areas. 
 
I don’t think Jennifer is a signatory – the signatory is the Mayor. Otherwise, no legal issues. OK to bluesheet.  
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Michael Cravens 
Attorney Senior 
Department of Law 
 
859.258.3500  
MCravens@lexingtonky.gov 
lexingtonky.gov 

 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including but not limited to, Kentucky Rule of 
Evidence 503.  Any legal opinion provided in this electronic mail transmission is provided in the course of my legal representation of 
the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government and should not be disseminated to the public.  If the reader of this message is not 
the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify 
the sender of the error by replying via e-mail or by calling the Department of Law at (859) 258-3500, so that our address record can 
be corrected.  Thank you. 

 

From: Commissioner EQ PW Exec Asst <commeqpwea@lexingtonky.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 1:21 PM 
To: Susan Speckert <sspeckert@lexingtonky.gov>; Michael Cravens <mcravens@lexingtonky.gov>; Nancy Albright 
<nalbright@lexingtonky.gov> 
Cc: Jennifer Carey <jcarey@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: FW: Law Review Requested - Modification #1 to MOA with KYTC for Turf Mowing State Routes 
 
Susan, Environmental Services is requesting a review of the attached modifications prior to input in Legistar.  
 
Sandy  
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Carey <jcarey@lexingtonky.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 1:18 PM 
To: Nancy Albright <nalbright@lexingtonky.gov> 
Cc: Commissioner EQ PW Exec Asst <commeqpwea@lexingtonky.gov> 
Subject: Law Review Requested - Modification #1 to MOA with KYTC for Turf Mowing State Routes 
 
A bluesheet memo regarding Modification #1 to the MOA with KYTC for Turf Mowing, along with supporting 
documentation, is attached for Law’s review. 
 
Jennifer M. Carey, P.E. 
Director 
Environmental Services 
 
859.425.2888 office  
859.948.6792 cell  
lexingtonky.gov 

 
 


